Information							
Competition	Primary Sportshall Athletics	On-the-day	Anthony Lloyd - 07939228961				
		Contact					
Date	Year 3/4 – 21st January 2020	Venue	Moberly Sports Centre – Chamberlain Road W10				
	Year 5/6 – 22 nd January 2020						
Time	9:30am – 12.30pm	Arrival	Please arrive 15 minutes before the competition is due to				
	1.00pm – 4.00pm		start				
Entry	There will be two sessions taking place in one day am session at 9.30am – 12.30pm or 1.00pm – 4.00pm Each session will cater for 16						
Information	teams. Places will be allocated on a first come, first served basis.						
Competition	Please check www.sportshall.org for the exact format of the competition – there are slight differences for the year 3/4 and year 5/6						
Format	competition, please look out for these. Declaration sheets will be emailed to schools along with the link to online entry.						
Team	School teams should consist of a minimum of 9 girls and 9 boys, with a maximum of 15 girls and 15 boys being permitted from the						
Information	combined year groups. They may compete in a maximum of two track and two field events.						
	Each school will be expected to submit a declaration sheet at the beginning of the competition. Please make sure that you have two						
	copies of the declaration sheet, one for submission and one for your reference during the competition.						
	The number of spaces on the declaration sheet corresponds with the number of children needed for each event. There should be no						
	empty spaces once you have completed your form.						

Follow-On	The top two teams at the year 5/6 competitions will be invited to a finals afternoon which will be used to determine the final winner who					
Opportunities	will go on to represent Westminster at the Level 3 School Games competition in the Spring. There will a Central London qualifier and					
	then if the team is successful at the qualification stage, they will be invited to Crystal Palace to compete in the finals.					
	There is no competitive follow-on opportunity for year 3 and 4.					
PE Kits	All participants should be wearing PE kit, preferably shorts and a t-shirt. It is really important that schools wear kit so that they can be					
	easily identified by time keepers. All competitors should be wearing footwear appropriate for a sports hall.					
Equipment	All equipment is provided by WSU.					
First Aid	Schools should provide their own first aid. Whilst there will be qualified first aiders on site, this is not their primary function and first aid					
	can be administered more swiftly if schools bring their own kits.					
Photography	A photographer may be in attendance, please make sure that all your team members have photographic consent. If you have a child					
	that is not able to be photographed please let the WSU team know on arrival.					
Contact	If you have any questions or queries please do not hesitate to contact Angela Emanuel-Carr.					
	Tel: 020 7641 5879					
	Mob: 07940 021 907					
	Email: aemanuel@westminster.gov.uk					